From: Roj Galas
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2024 11:40 am

To: Divine Samera
Subject: ADVISORY #2024 - 006: Upcoming Webinars: SBMA AEDS v3 Implementation Insights - Register

Now!

08 JANUARY 2024

SBMA Automated Export
Documentation System V3

WEBINAR SERIES

JOIN US ONANY OF THE FOLLOWING DATES

JANUARY 2024 | 09+10- 11
WEBINAR STARTS AT 10:00 AM.

Scan the QR Code to
register for FREE.

CONTACT us!

Dear Valued Client,



In line with the implementation of the SBMA Automated Export Documentation System V3 on January 16, 2024, we
are pleased to announce upcoming orientation sessions on the following dates:

e January 9, 2024
e January 10, 2024
e January 11, 2024

The webinars will commence at 10 am and conclude at 11 am.

For additional information, feel free to reach out to us.

We look forward to your active participation!

SCAN HERE TO REGISTER

Questions? Contact us!
E-mail us at support@ekonek.com
Message our Production Support Team:

Message our Live Chat Support on_www.ekonek.com from 8:00 am to 7:00 pm
ContactNumber: 02 5322 7691+ E-mail Address: support@ekonek.com * CPRS Concerns: cprs@ekonek.com
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